
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2017 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

    118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – Eric Davila, 

HCRMA 

B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project – Ramon Navarro, HCRMA 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be  removed  from  the Consent Agenda and will be  considered  separately. The Governing Body may also elect  to go  into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held October 31, 2017. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 6, 2017 to November 6, 2017. 

C. Approval of Financial Report for October 2017. 

D. Resolution 2017 – 92 – Approval of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the 

Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization.  

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

A. Resolution 2017 – 93 – Approval of Change Order Number 9 and Final Closeout with Foremost Paving, Inc. for the US 

281/Military Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project. 



B. Resolution  2017  –  94  –  Authorization  to  suspend  negotiations  with  ETC  Corporation  for  Toll  System  Installation, 

Integration and Maintenance for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project. 

C. Resolution 2017 – 95 – Award of Contract to Johnson Bros. Corporation for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from 

US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).  

 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. Report on the Environmental Classification Letter for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 

SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 
to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of one or 
more Series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in accordance with 
certain financing parameters; Approving the Form of, and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of, the First 
Supplemental Trust Indenture; Appointing Authorized Officers to Authorize, Approve and Determine certain terms and 
provisions of the Series 2017 Bonds; Authorizing the execution and delivery of a contract of purchase for the Series 
2017 Bonds; Approving the preparation of an Official Statement in connection with the Offering and Sale of such 
Bonds; Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Documents and Instruments in Connection with the Foregoing; and 
Enacting other provisions relating to the subject (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and 
Maintenance Contract with ETC Corporation for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the award of contract to Johnson Bros. Corporation for 
Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I,  the Undersigned  Authority,  do  hereby  certify  that  the  attached  agenda  of  the Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board  in the Hidalgo County 
Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all  times, and  said Notice was posted on  the 22nd day of November 2017 at 12:00 pm and will  remain  so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 



                                          Maria E. Alaniz 

                  Administrative Assistant 
 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at 
956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA  meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half  (1/2) hour  in  length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do 

so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period  is to provide the public an opportunity to 

address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of 

the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action 

or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the 

public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, 

and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           11/20/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        11/28/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REVIEW OF PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2018 OPERATING AND CAPITAL  

BUDGET.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Review of Proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Operating and Capital Budget     
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: November 20, 2017 

Re: Workshop Item 1 – Review of Fiscal Year 2018 Operating and Capital Outlay 
Budget 

Background 
Annually, the Authority reviews and adopts an Operating and Capital Outlay Budget. The review typically occurs in 
November, with adoption in December for the preceding fiscal year.  
 
As part of the State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) Loan terms and conditions, the Authority is required to submit the 
proposed budget to the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for review and comment.  
 
Goal 
Staff requests that the Board of Directors review the proposed budget. The highlights of Fiscal Year 2018 
preliminary budget are as follows: 
 

 The 2017 fiscal year appropriated budget was $2,432,980. The 2018 fiscal year budget proposes an 
appropriation of $2,801,245, which includes $75,000 in capital outlay.  This is a proposed total budget 
increase of 15.14%. This increase is primarily due to reclassification of the CFO position from part-time to a 
full-time position; remodeling of the 201 Newcombe Building, increase in the building office rent, and 
services for governmental affairs. 

 
 The budget is divided into 3 departments which consist of:  Administration at $1,278,188; Construction 

Management at $895,726; and Program Management with a propose cost of $627,331.   
 

 The original 2017 budget included 17 positions with 8 positions not filled.  These positions remain the same 
for the 2018, with the CFO position becoming full-time.  The proposed budget reflects the unfilled positions, 
which will bring the staffing level to 17 positions.  Total compensation, including fringe benefits, and 
administrative fees amount to $1,956,345.   Administration at $732,088; Construction Management at 
$729,926; and Program Management at $494,331. 

 
As reflected in the budget summary, the bond coverage ratio for the VRF Series 2013 Bond and the SIB Loan is 
still manageable, as well as, the number of days in working capital. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors may amend any item submitted in the draft budget, subject to compliance with Chapter 370 
of the Transportation Code, VRF Series 2013 Bond Covenants and SIB Loan terms and conditions.  
 
Recommendation 
Review only. Final Budget will be brought back to the Board of Directors at the December 2017 meeting for 
adoption. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           11/15/17                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        11/28/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY  
AND IBTC PROJECTS._________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects.   

          
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only               ________ 
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved      X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

 
 

 



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR NOVEMBER 2017 

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Josue Reyes, Director

R. David Guerra, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

HCRMA Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Dir.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Construction Eng.

Eric Davila, PE, CFM, Chief Development Eng.

Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coord.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

Sergio Mandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant 

Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant III (Constr.)

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

 365 TOLL Project Overview 

 IBTC Project Overview

 Overweight Permit Summary

 Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY365 TOLL

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE



http://www.hcrma.net4

 SYSTEMWIDE TASKS

 Continued Management of HCRMA 

ProjectWise System 

▪ Used for our all electronic core DESIGN and 
CONSTR related filing and coordination. 

 Continued Management of HCRMA FTP System

▪ User group workspaces created, all systems 

nominal. 

 Microsoft Office 365 Migration

▪ Ongoing, pending City of Pharr availability to 

hold meeting.

 Continued update of New HCRMA GIS 

Website

▪ http://hcrma.net/GIS-public.html

SYSTEM 

WIDE

http://hcrma.net/GIS-public.html


http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 
07/03/2015

95% ROW AS OF 
06/30/2017

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

LETTING: 10/2017
START: 01/2018

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY 

AVE TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

365 TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net6

365 TOLL

 Advance Planning

▪ Env.: Final USIBWC No Objection Letter 
acquired.

▪ Surveys: SUE complete, “gap” parcels 
ongoing for public Row that needs to 
eventually get incorporated into HCRMA 
ROW Map.  

▪ ROW Acquisition: 25 parcels remaining 
(23 final resolution with irrigation districts), 
representing 5% of the remaining area. 

▪ Utility Relo.: Ongoing 

▪ Drainage Outfalls: HCDD1 Providing 
Schematics End of Sept 2017 for priority 1 
outfalls. 

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

365 TOLL

 Design (PS&E): 

▪ Segment engineers addressing TxDOT 
100% comments. 

 Bid Phase

▪ Formal announcement posted to website:  
http://hcrma.net/bids.html

▪ CivCAST Highlights 

o All Electronic Bidding Process

o 308 Plan Holders

o 280 Questions Asked (100% of them 
answered).

o 450 plan sheet revisions coordinated / issued 
over 4 addenda.

365 

TOLL

http://hcrma.net/bids.html


http://www.hcrma.net8

365 TOLL

 Post-NEPA Activity:

▪ USIBWC Coordination during Construction

▪ USACE 404 Site Grading Improvements 

 GEC Activity (HDR Engineering, Inc.):

▪ Currently conducting due diligence on 
construction costs and operational 
modeling.  

▪ GEC Report 98% complete. 

 Finance: 

▪ Construction / operations modeling 
ongoing. 

▪ Coordinating Maps / content necessary for 
prelim. official statement (POS).

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net9

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE W/ SH 365 AT FM 3072 / 

DICKER RD TO I-2 AND TO FM 493

MAJOR MILESTONES:

EST. NEPA 

CLEARANCE: 06/2019

LETTING: 12/2020

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net10

 IBTC

 Advance Planning

▪ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping 
Toolkit Submitted Aug 2017 (pending 
meeting from TxDOT). 

▪ Surveys: On Hold. 

▪ ROW Acquisition: On Hold. 

▪ Utility Relo.: On Hold. 

 Design (PS&E): 

▪ On Hold

 Related Construction: 

▪ IBTC Lift Sta Relo (as part of ETT Agreement) 

▪ Demos of HCRMA-Acquired Structures 
within IBTC / Red River area.   

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net11

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH IS 
APPROX. 27 MI 

 FROM I-69C IN 
HIDALGO COUNTY 
TO I69-E IN 
CAMERON COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL 
CORRIDOR TO I-2 
WITH IMPORTANCE 
TO MOBILITY 
PROJECTS BY TXDOT, 
CCRMA AND HCRMA

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

FM 1925



http://www.hcrma.net12

FM

1925
 FM 1925

 TxDOT Committed Supplemental 

Development Authority Funds for the 

Entire 27 Mile Corridor as an expressway 

facility.

 TxDOT has committed to funding the 

development of the Schematic Design 

and Environmental documents.



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net13

365 TOLL

OVERWEIGHT
CORRIDOR



http://www.hcrma.net14

2017 OVERWEIGHT PERMITS 01/01 –11/03
OW

Total Permits Issued: 32,189

Total Amount Collected: 2,645,918$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 70,798$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 2,575,120$     

– Pro Miles: 96,567$         

– TxDOT: 2,188,852$    

– HCRMA: 289,701$       



http://www.hcrma.net
15 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECON. DIGEST NOV 2017
CE

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

C
C

I 
(Y

e
a

rl
y

 A
v

e
)

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (2012-2017) 

Costs Increased 
+3.1% from 2016-
2017 and +4.1% 



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECON. DIGEST NOV 2017
 The 20-city average price 

for liquid asphalt has 
changed as follows:

▪ Price decreased 0.1% since 
Oct 2017

▪ Price increased 2.1% since 
Oct 2016

16

CE



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                     1B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           11/20/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE          11/28/17_ 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY
OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
by Ramon Navarro, IV, Chief Construction Engineer. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY









100.00 100.00
99.53

100.00

99.21

98.49

93.66

97.80

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

90.86

99.80 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

93.94

90

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

84.00

86.00

88.00

90.00

92.00

94.00

96.00

98.00

100.00

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

EX
C

A
V

A
TI

O
N

 (
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y)

EM
B

A
N

K
M

EN
T 

(F
IN

A
L)

(D
EN

S 
C

O
N

T)
(T

Y 
C

)

FL
 B

S 
(R

D
W

Y 
D

EL
)(

TY
 E

 G
R

 4
)(

FN
A

L 
P

O
S)

LI
M

E 
TR

T 
(E

X
ST

 M
A

TL
) 

(1
2

")

LI
M

E 
(H

YD
, C

O
M

 O
R

 Q
K

)(
SL

U
R

R
Y)

C
EM

EN
T

C
EM

EN
T 

TR
EA

T 
(N

EW
 B

A
SE

) 
(1

0
")

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

ST
O

N
E-

M
TR

X
-A

SP
H

 S
M

A
-D

 S
A

C
-B

 P
G

7
6

-2
2

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

3
6

 IN
)

D
R

IL
L 

SH
A

FT
 (

6
0

 IN
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

A
B

U
T)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
A

P
)

C
L 

C
 C

O
N

C
 (

C
O

LU
M

N
)

R
EI

N
F 

C
O

N
C

 S
LA

B

P
R

ES
TR

 C
O

N
C

 G
IR

D
ER

 (
TX

5
4

)

R
IP

R
A

P
 (

C
O

N
C

)(
4

 IN
)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

0
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(3

6
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(4

8
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(5

4
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
II

I)
(7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

R
C

 P
IP

E 
(C

L 
V

)(
7

2
 IN

)(
SP

L)

IN
LE

T 
(C

O
M

P
L)

(P
C

U
)(

5
FT

)(
N

O
N

E)

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N

P
ER

M
 C

TB
 (

SG
L 

SL
O

P
E)

 (
TY

 1
) 

(4
2

 )

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E 
P

A
V

ER
S

C
O

N
C

 C
U

R
B

 &
 G

U
TT

ER
 (

TY
 B

)(
M

O
U

N
TA

B
LE

)

C
R

A
SH

 C
U

SH
 A

TT
EN

 (
IN

ST
L)

G
EO

G
R

ID
 B

A
SE

 R
EI

N
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
(T

Y 
I)

P
R

EP
A

R
IN

G
 R

O
W

D
-G

R
 H

M
A

  T
Y 

B
 S

A
C

-B
 P

G
 (

6
4

-2
2

)

C
O

N
C

 P
V

M
T 

(C
O

N
T 

R
EI

N
F 

- 
C

R
C

P
) 

(1
1

.5
")

MAJOR ITEMS of WORK



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS

TOTAL 
TIME 

ALLOTED
566 

DAYS

JOB TIME EXPENDED

TIME USED 622 DAYS TIME REMAINING  -42 DAYS

95.08%

4.92%

ESTIMATE PERCENTAGES
ESTIMATE COMPLETED $18,391,866.44

ESTIMATE REMAINING $950,847.24













































































OCTOBER 2017 DBE 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY













Estimate #4: $0.00









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           11/15/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        11/28/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD OCTOBER 31, 

2017.              
  
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held October 31, 2017.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held October 31, 2017, as presented.        
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – October 31, 2017  1   

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, October 31, 2017, at 5:30 pm at  the Pharr City Hall City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage 
Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 

 
Board Members:    S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman           HCRMA 
        Forrest Runnels, Vice‐Chairman        HCRMA 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer      HCRMA 
David Guerra, Director  (Teleconference)    HCRMA 
 

Absent:      Alonzo Cantu, Director          HCRMA 
        Aquiles J. Garza, Jr. Director         HCRMA 

Josue Reyes, Director          HCRMA 
             
Staff:      Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director      HCRMA 
        Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer    HCRMA 
        Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer    HCRMA 

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer      HCRMA 
Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator    HCRMA 

        Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant II     HCRMA 
        Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel      HCRMA 
         

               
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP  

 
Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:39 pm. 

 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2017.  
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2017. 

         

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – October 31, 2017  2   

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:40 pm.  
 
1. REPORTS 

 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA. 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 

Clearance Document. No action taken. 

B. Report  on  Construction  Activity  for US  281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF  Connector  Project  –  Ramon 
Navarro, HCRMA. 
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector 

Project. No action taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a  second by  Forrest Runnels,  to approve  the Consent Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 26, 2017. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held September 26, 2017 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 7, 2017 to October 5, 2017. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 7, 2017 to October 5, 2017. 

   
C. Approval of Financial Report for September 2017. 

Approved the Financial Report for September 2017. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2017.  
Approved the Financial Report for September 2017. 

 
E. Resolution 2017 – 80 – Approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Rio Grande Valley Communications 

Group and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority to provide radio subscription services.  
Approved  Resolution  2017  –  80  –  Approval  of  an  Interlocal  Agreement  between  the  Rio  Grande  Valley 
Communications Group and  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  to provide  radio  subscription 
services. 

 
F. Resolution 2017 – 84 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with 

S&B  Infrastructure  to  provide  digital  cross‐section  for  use  as  part  of  the  365  Tollway,  Segment  1,  bid 
documents.  
Approved  Resolution  2017  –  84  – Approval  of Work Authorization Number  4  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide digital cross‐section for use as part of the 365 Tollway, Segment 
1, bid documents in the amount of $5,576.64. 

 
G. Resolution 2017 – 85 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Services Agreement 

with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 4.  
Approved Resolution 2017 – 85 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 
4 by $5,576.64 for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,457,414.12. 

 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – October 31, 2017  3   

H. Resolution 2017 – 86 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
L&G Engineering to provide digital cross‐section for use as part of the 365 Tollway, Segment 2, bid documents.  
Approved  Resolution  2017  –  86  – Approval  of Work Authorization Number  5  to  the  Professional  Service 
Agreement with L&G Engineering to provide digital cross‐section for use as part of the 365 Tollway, Segment 
2, bid documents in the amount of $5,470.88. 

 
I. Resolution 2017 – 87 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number XX to the Professional Services Agreement 

with L&G Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number XX.  
Item removed from agenda. 

 
J. Resolution 2017 – 88 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario 

planning for the 365 Tollway Project.  
Approved Resolution 2017 – 88 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide 
a scenario planning for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $10,096.16. 

 
K. Resolution 2017 – 89 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with C&M Associates to  increase the 

maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2.  
Approved Resolution 2017 – 89 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 1 with C&M Associates to increase 
the maximum  payable  amount  for Work Authorization Number  2  by  $10,096.16  for  a  revised maximum 
payable amount of $28,269.24. 

 
L. Resolution 2017 – 90 – Approval of Public Fund Investment Act training for Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

and Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer. 
Approved Resolution 2017 – 90 – Approval of Public Fund Investment Act training for Pilar Rodriguez, Executive 
Director and Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2017‐ 81 – Approval of  a  revised  toll  rate policy  and Amendment  to  the 365  Tollway Project 
Development Agreement between the Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority to revise the toll escalation rate. 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2017‐81 – Approval of a 
revised toll rate policy and Amendment to the 365 Tollway Project Development Agreement between the 
Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority to revise the toll 
escalation rate.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2017  ‐ 91  – Approval of Award of Contract  to  Saenz Brothers Construction  for Demolition of 
Structure within the International Bridge Trade Corridor Right of Way. 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2017‐91 – Approval of Award 
of Contract to Saenz Brothers Construction for Demolition of Structure within the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Right of Way in the amount of $65,000.00.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2017  – 82  – Approval of Change Order Number 8  and  Final Reconciliation of Quantities with 
Foremost  Paving  for  the  US  281/Military  Highway Overpass/Border  Safety  Inspection  Facility  Connector 
Project. 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2017‐82 – Approval of Change 
Order Number  8  and  Final  Reconciliation  of Quantities with  Foremost  Paving  for  the US  281/Military 
Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project  in the amount of $41,680.75 for a 
revised total project cost of $19,342,713.67.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 



 

HCRMA Minutes – October 31, 2017  4   

D. Resolution 2017 – 83 – Consideration and Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the Installment Delivery of 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Junior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2017; Authorizing the 
Execution and Delivery of Any and All Documents, Certificates, Agreements, and  Instruments Necessary or 
Desirable  to be Executed  and Delivered  in Connection with  the  Foregoing  and Enacting Other Provisions 
relating to the Subject. 
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2017‐83 – Consideration and 
Adoption  of  a  Resolution  Authorizing  the  Installment  Delivery  of  Hidalgo  County  Regional  Mobility 
Authority Junior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2017; Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Any and 
All  Documents,  Certificates,  Agreements,  and  Instruments  Necessary  or  Desirable  to  be  Executed  and 
Delivered in Connection with the Foregoing and Enacting Other Provisions relating to the Subject.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. None 
 

6. EXECUTIVE  SESSION, CHAPTER 551,  TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE,  SECTION  551.071  (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY),  SECTION  551.072  (DELIBERATION  OF  REAL  PROPERTY)  AND  SECTION  551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Rick Perez, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the 
Board Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  Items 6C and 6D of  the Texas Government Code at 5:53 pm. 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 

 

B. Consultation  with  Board  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  Professional  Service  Agreements  for 
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for various 
parcels for the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property 
required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  

 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken. 

 

 



 

HCRMA Minutes – October 31, 2017  5   

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of 
one or more Series of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 in 
accordance with certain  financing parameters; Approving  the Form of, and Authorizing  the Execution and 
Delivery of, the First Supplemental Trust Indenture; Appointing Authorized Officers to Authorize, Approve and 
Determine certain terms and provisions of the Series 2017 Bonds; Authorizing the execution and delivery of a 
contract  of  purchase  for  the  Series  2017  Bonds;  Approving  the  preparation  of  an  Official  Statement  in 
connection with the Offering and Sale of such Bonds; Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Documents 
and  Instruments  in Connection with  the  Foregoing;  and Enacting other provisions  relating  to  the  subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Toll System Integration Contract with ETC 
Corporation for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                              
No action taken. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:02 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                   

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           11/15/17                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        11/28/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

OCTOBER 6, 2017 TO NOVEMBER 6, 2017        
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

October 6, 2017 to November 6, 2017.         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $     139,963.46 

   Capital Projects Account    $     127,671.80 
   R.O.W Services     $               0.00 
   SIB Loan      $                0.00 
      Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $     267,635.26 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $  4,004,420  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from October 6, 2017 to November 6, 2017 as presented.     
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ X    Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: November 15, 2017 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from October 6, 2017 to November 6, 2017  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on October 6, 2017 and ending on November 
6, 2017. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $139,963.46, the Capital Projects Account total $127,671.80, 
ROW total $0.00 and for the SIB Loan total $0.00. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is 
$267,635.26. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $267,635.26. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $4,004,420. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41

Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr October 2017 108,938.38$

Office Depot 10/24/2017 178.39$

Copy Zone Sept. & Oct. 2017 1,458.23$

A Fast Delivery, LLC 10/19/2017 & 10/27/2017 155.50$

Telephone Verizon Wireless Thru 11/01/2017 190.31$

Pathfinder Public Affairs October 2017 10,000.00$

Advertising Advance Publishing Co. 10/11/17 10/18/2017 760.50$

Advertising Advance Publishing Co. 10/11/17 10/18/2017 185.25$

Eric Davila 11/08/2017 11/09/2017 469.58$

Dues & Subscriptions IBTTA 2018 2,200.00$

Legal Fees Bracewell Oct 17 1,005.19$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr October 2017 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr November 2017 1,969.60$

City of Pharr October 2017 5,700.99$

Dahill 11/08/2017 12/07/2017 683.21$

Dahill 11/14/17 12/13/2017 224.46$

PlainsCapital 10/17/2017 170.20$

Professional Services Pena Designs October 2017 200.00$

Credit Card Services 10/04/17 11/03/17 1,016.10$

Credit Card Services 10/04/17 11/03/17 2,347.57$

Credit Card Services 10/04/17 11/03/17 245.00$

Rent Pharr Bridge Business Park, LLC Dec. 2017 1,400.00$

Janitorial Services ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. October 2017 260.00$

139,963.46$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Legal Fees Bracewell October 2017 19,582.50$

Bracewell October 2017 910.00$

HDR 9/11/2017 to 9/30/2017 32,184.56$

Engineering Services C&M Associates, Inv. 10/01/2017 10/31/2017 10,096.16$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 10/01/2017 10/31/2017 1,749.30$

Construction Foremost Paving, Inc. October 2017 PENDING

Terracon Through 10/07/2017 5,384.47$

Terracon Through 11/04/2017 2,541.11$

Accessibility Checks and Controls 11/7/2017 900.00$

Galindao Consultants 10/04/2017 10/09/2017 5,246.10$

78,594.20$

SIB Construction Account 45

Legal Fees Law Office of Richard A. Cantu October 2017 14,443.13$

Legal Fees Barkhurst & Hinojosa P.C. August 2017 17,875.84$

Sendero Acquisitions October 2017 15,900.00$

Acquisition Services Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc. October 2017 858.63$

49,077.60$

Sub Total General 139,963.46$

Sub Total Projects 78,594.20$

Sub Total R.O.W. $

Sub Total SIB Acquisition 49,077.60$

Sub Total SIB R.O.W.

Total 267,635.26$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date 10/31/2017

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Oct. 6 - Nov. 6

November 2017

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman



Item 2C 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                   2C 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           11/17/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE               11/28/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF 
OCTOBER 2017.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of September 2017.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of 
October 2017, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 



































































Item 2D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                               2D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           11/15/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        11/28/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-92 – APPROVAL OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY DESIGNEE, ALTERNATE AND PROXY TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2017- 92 – Approval of HCRMA Designee, Alternate
and Proxy to the HCMPO. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2017- 92 – Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the Hidalgo County Metropolitan
Planning Organization, as presented. 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION 2017- 92     

APPROVING DESIGNATION OF HIDALGO COUNTY 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of November, 2017 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority  (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Chairman of the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority serves as the defacto official member of the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Policy Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Bylaws and 
Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) Director of the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization Board of Directors. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated.  

Section 2. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Chairman, S. David Deanda, Jr., as the 
primary member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Policy Board. 

Section 3. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Director, Josue Reyes, as the alternate 
member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy 
Board.  

Section 4. The Board of Directors hereby appoints Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, 
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer, and Ramon Navarro IV, Chief 
Construction Engineer, as designate proxies for the primary and alternate 
members with all appropriate privileges assigned.   



* * * 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 28th day of November, 2017 at which meeting a quorum was 
present.  

S David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary / Treasurer 



Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Transportation Policy Committee 

Fiscal Year 2017 

Name of City/County/ Entity: ___________________________________________________________ 

Name of Designee: 

Name of Alternate: 

List 3 Proxies: 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ 

In accordance with House Bill (HB) 1883 and Section 1, Chapter 472, Section 472.031 of the 
Transportation Code, 

(a) A policy board of a metropolitan planning organization designated or re-designated under23 
U.S.C. Section 134 may provide in its bylaw for appointment of voting proxies by its members. 

Section 472.032 of the transportation code, further clarifies that: 
(a) A proxy appointment under section (a): 
1) Acts on behalf of and under the supervision of the policy board member who appointed
2) Must be appointed in writing; and
3) Is authorized to vote for the policy board member who appointed the proxy to the

extent
the member has given the proxy the member's voting power.

(b) A legislative member of a policy board may not be counted absent at a meeting of the policy 
board during a legislative session. 

(c) A legislative member of a policy board may only appoint a proxy under Subsection (a) who 
is: 
1) The legislative member's employee or staff member;
2) A person related by consanguinity, as determined under subchapter B, Chapter 573,

Government Code, who is not required to register as a lobbyist under Chapter 305,
Government Code;

3) Another legislative member of the policy board; or
4) A locally elected official.

___________________________________  _______________ 
Authorization Signature        Date 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Chairman, S. David Deanda

Josue Reyes

Pilar Rodriguez

Eric Davila 

Ramon Navarro



HIDALGO COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION POLICY BOARD 

ETHICAL STANDARDS AFFIDAVIT 

I,                  , a voting Member of the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization Policy Board 

representing, Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, hereby swear and affirm that I will uphold the following

ethical standards required by voting members of MPO Policy Boards as identified in Texas Senate Bill 585.  These 

standards state that voting members of the MPO Policy Board are prohibited from engaging in the following:  1.)  

Accepting or soliciting any gift, favor or service that might reasonably tend to influence the voting member in the 

discharge of official duties or that the voting member knows or should know is being offered with the intent to influence 

the voting member’s official conduct;  2.) Accepting employment or engaging in a business or professional activity that 

the voting member might reasonably expect would require or induce the voting member to disclose confidential 

information acquired by reason of the official position;  3.) Accepting employment or compensation that could reasonably 

be expected to impair the voting member’s judgment in the performance of the voting member’s official duties;  4.)  

Making personal investments that could reasonably be expected to create a substantial conflict between the voting 

member’s private interest and the public interest;  5.) Intentionally or knowingly solicit, accept or agree to accept any 

benefit for having exercised the voting member’s official powers or performing the voting member’s official duties in 

favor of another. 

I further swear and affirm that in order to prevent a potential conflict of interest, that I will abstain from voting in 

or engaging in the discussion of any matter of business before the Hidalgo County MPO Policy Board that will have a 

special economic effect on either a business or real property of which I have a substantial interest that is distinguishable 

from the effect on the public. 

I understand that a substantial interest is defined as either   1.) I own 10 percent or more of the voting stock or shares 

of the business entity or either 10 percent or more or $15,000 or more of the fair market value of the business entity; or   2.) 

I have received funds from the business entity exceeding 10 percent of my gross income for the previous year; or 3.) I have 

a substantial interest in real property defined as an equitable or legal ownership with a fair market value of $2,500 or more; 

or   4.)  I have a family member related to me in the first degree by consanguinity or affinity with a substantial interest in a 

business entity or real property as defined above. 

I agree to notify the MPO Director in writing of any conflict of interest as defined above prior to any vote or 

discussion of any matter of business which has created the conflict of interest. 

I understand that any violation of these standards or requirements may subject me to removal from the MPO Policy 

Board and possible prosecution by the Hidalgo County District Attorney. 

I further understand that SB 585 requires me to notify the Hidalgo County District Attorney’s Office and MPO 

Policy Board in a timely manner should I have personal knowledge of any violations of these same standards by other voting 

members of the Hidalgo County MPO Policy Board or of the Hidalgo County MPO Staff. 

I also understand that failure to report violations of these standards by other voting members of the Hidalgo County 

MPO Policy Board or of the Hidalgo County staff subjects me to possible removal from the MPO Policy Board and possible 

prosecution by the Hidalgo County District Attorney. 

I hereby swear and affirm that I have read the entire affidavit and that I understand and agree to its contents. 

_____________________________________ 

Printed Name 

______________________________________ 

Affiant Signature 

  S. David Deanda

        S. David Deanda 



______________________________________ 

Position 

______________________________________ 

Representing 

Sworn and subscribed before me 

this ______ day of ________________________, 2017. 

______________________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Notary’s Printed Name:  _____________________________ 

My Commission Expires:  ________________________________ 

(Seal) 

           Chairman

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A
Removed from Agenda  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X AGENDA ITEM                                3B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           11/15/17 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        11/28/17 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-94 – AUTHORIZATION TO SUSPEND NEGOTIATIONS
WITH ETC CORPORATION FOR TOLL SYSTEM INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION AND
MAINTENANCE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 365
TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2017- 94 – Authorization to suspend negotiations with

ETC Corporation for Toll System Installation, Integration and Maintenance for the HCRMA.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2017- 94 – Authorization to suspend negotiations with
ETC Corporation for Toll System Installation, Integration and Maintenance for the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved          Disapproved       _  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2017 - 94 

CANCELLATION OF SOLICITATION AND AWARD FOR 
TOLL SYSTEM INSTALLATION, INTEGRATION AND 
MAINTENANCE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted the 28th day of November, 2017, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.  

            WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

            WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around 
Hidalgo County; and 

            WHEREAS, the Authority engaged Tedsi Infrastructure Group (“Tedsi”) to manage the 
procurement process for the selection of a toll system integrator for the 365 Tollway; and 

            WHEREAS, on  July 10, 2016, the Authority advertised a Request for Proposals for 
Professional Services for Toll System Installation, Integration and Maintenance for the 365 
Tollway Project (the “RFP”), a best value solicitation; and  

            WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017, the Board selected Electronic Transactions Consultants 
Company (“ETCC”) as the best value proposer under the RFP and authorized the Executive 
Director to enter into negotiations with ETCC; provided, that if negotiations were unsuccessful 
with ETCC, the Executive Director was directed to notify the Board and then initiate negotiations 
with the second ranked firm; and 

            WHEREAS, the Executive Director has been in active negotiations with ETCC since 
January, 2017, but unable to finalize a contract; and, the Executive Director has not initiated or 
participated in contract discussions with the second ranked firm;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1.         The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated. 

Section 2.         The Board hereby authorizes the termination of the RFP, directs the Executive 
Director to cease negotiations with ETCC, and rescinds Section 5 of Resolution 2016–134 
(revised).  



Section 3.         The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to investigate governmental 
partnerships for the Authority’s toll system integration services through an interlocal cooperation 
agreement with an experienced tolling entity. 

***** 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the  28th day of November, 2017, at which 
meeting a quorum was present.  

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 



Item 3C 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                       AGENDA ITEM                   3C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          11/20/17                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       11/28/17  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2017-95 – AWARD OF CONTRACT TO JOHNSON BROS.  

CORPORATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FROM US   
281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY)      

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of the award of contract to Johnson Bros. Corporation for   

construction of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $202,548,591.57.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A 
 

Funding Source:   Fund Balance  
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2017-95 – Award of Contract to  

Johnson Bros. Corporation for construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US   
281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).       

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Chief Development Engineer Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Chief Construction Engineer Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved         None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: November 20, 2017 

Re: Approval of Award of Contract for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project  

Background 
On November 10, 2017, the Authority opened sealed bids for construction of the 365 Tollway Project 
from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway). The project consists of construction of a 
controlled access expressway type facility for a distance of approximately 12.2 miles.  
 
Bids received were from Johnson Bros. Corporation, Anderson Columbia Company, Pulice, Lane-
Abrams Toll 365 Joint Venture and Webber, LLC. The bids ranged from $202,548,591.57 to 
$289,374,971.13. The Engineer’s estimate for the project was $168,862,100. The low bidder is 
$33,686,491.57 over the Engineer’s estimate. 
 
Goal 
In order to meet the terms and conditions of the SIB Loan, the Authority is required to procure 
construction for the 365 Tollway and issue long-term debt by February 2, 2018.  
 
The Authority has formally procured construction, however, the low bidder is $33,686,491.57 over the 
Engineer’s estimate. Staff recommends that the project be awarded to the lowest, responsive and 
responsible bidder subject to a reduction in scope to bring the project back into budget. Any reductions 
in scope would be brought back to the Board of Directors for consideration and approval prior to 
commencement of work. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors may chose to not approve the award of contract, reject all bids and re-advertise 
the project. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder is recommended, as well 
as, approval of Resolution 2017-95 – Approval of Award of Contract to Johnson Bros. 
Corporation for construction of the 365 Tollway Project is recommended in the amount of 
$202,548,591.57, subject to a reduction of scope to bring the project back into budget. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  

 
 
 
 



Company  Bid Amount 

Johnson Bros Corp., a Southland 
Company

 $                                        202,548,591.57 

Anderson Columbia Company, Inc.  $                                        233,445,739.29 

Pulice  $                                        252,286,943.96 

Lane-Abrams Toll 365 Joint Venture  $                                        279,428,828.61 

Webber, LLC  $                                        289,374,971.13 

Exhibit 1. Bid Totals for HCRMA BID #2017-002 for the 365 Toll Project
Contract No. 0921-02-368

November 10, 2017



 

#5585020.2 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2017-95 (revised) 

 
APPROVAL OF AWARD OF CONTRACT TO JOHNSON BROS. 

CORPORATION, A SOUTHLAND COMPANY, FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLL PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 28th day of November, 2017 by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

  WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 
“Authority”), acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility 
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the 
“Act”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation 

Commission (the “Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 
43, Texas Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners 
Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the 
Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local 
governments, and the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation 
system; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation 

projects within the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the “Project”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation approved the 

Project’s final design, contract letting and award procedures, and form of construction 
contract; and 

 
 WHEREAS, on  October 4, 2017, October 8, 2017, October 11, 2017 and 

October 15, 2017 the Authority published a solicitation for Bid #2017-002 for the 365 
Tollway Project (Segments 1 and 2), Contract No. 0921-02-368 for the Project; and 

 
 WHEREAS, bids for the Project were submitted electronically via Civcast 

Bid System; the first bid was received at 2:20 p.m. on November 10, 2017, and the last 
bid was received at 2:39 pm on November 10, 2017; and 

 
 WHEREAS, at 3:05 p.m. on November 10, 2017, the Authority opened 

and read into the record five (5) formal sealed, electronic bids for the Project from: (i) 
Johnson Bros. Corporation, a Southland Company (“Johnson”), (ii) Anderson Columbia 
Company, Inc., (iii) Pulice-Flatiron JV, (iv) Lane-Abrams Toll 365 Joint Venture, and (v) 
Webber, LLC, in amounts ranging from $202,548,591.57 to $289,374,971.13 for 
construction of the Project; and 

 



 

#5585020.2 

 WHEREAS, Johnson provided the lowest Project bid in the amount of 
$202,548,591.57; and  

  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act the Board finds that awarding the 

construction contract to Johnson in the amount of $202,548,591.57 for construction of the 
Project is in the best interest of the Authority; 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the construction contract by and between 
Johnson Bros. Corporation, a Southland Company and the Authority for construction of 
the Project in the amount $202,548,591.57 in substantially final form as attached hereto 
as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board hereby approves the contract subject to approval of the low 
bidder from the Texas Department of Transportation, as provided for in Section IV.8(b) 
of the Project’s Project Development, Operation and Maintenance Agreement. 
 
Section 4. The Board hereby approves the contract provided that no Notice to 
Proceed (“NTP”) shall be issued prior to (i) the issuance of toll revenue bonds providing 
adequate financing for the Project, including the construction contract, and (ii) 
concurrence of the NTP by the Board.  
 
Section 5. Subject to Sections 3 and 4 above, the Board hereby authorizes the 
Executive Director to execute the construction contract with Johnson; provided, Johnson 
shall not initiate any work for the Project prior to NTP. 
 
Section 6. Upon execution of the construction contract with Johnson and concurrence 
by the Texas Department of Transportation, the Executive Director shall initiate a post-
award value engineering process in compliance with state and federal laws and 
guidelines, and with the consent of Johnson, to identify function oriented techniques to 
improve the value of the Project or any component thereof, including improvement to 
schedule, operating costs, constructability, and risk mitigation.  Nothing herein authorizes 
any changes to the Project resulting from such a process that alters any material 
assumption of the Project’s environmental clearance.  
  
 

***** 



 

#5585020.2 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 28th day of November, 2017, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

 

             
      S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 

 

 

             
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

#5585020.2 

EXHIBIT A 

CONSTUCTION CONTRACT 

BETWEEN 

JOHNSON BROS. CORPORATION, A SOUTHLAND COMPANY 

AND 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF  

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 


	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item Workshop 1 - Review of Proposed Fiscal Year 2018 Operating and Capital Budget
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Constructin Activity for US281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting Held October 31, 2017
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from October 6, 2017 to November 6, 2017  
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for October 2017
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2017-92 - Approval of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2017-93 - Approval of Change Order Number 9 and Final Closeout with Foremost Paving, Inc. for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/Border Safety Inspection Facility Connector Project
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2017-94 - Authorization to Suspend Negotiations with ETC Corporation for Toll System Installation, Integration and Maintenance for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2017-95 - Award of Contract to Johnson Bros. Corporation for Construction of the 365 Tollway Project from US281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway)



